
New Jersey Turnpike Authority  

Engineering Department 

 

Order for Professional Services No. T3892 

Supervision of Construction Services for  

Contract No. T200.633, Roadway Resurfacing, 

Milepost 0 to 83, Section 3 (2022) 

 

Responses to Inquiries  

Request for Technical & Fee Proposals 

 

1. Inquiry:  Please confirm if the Resume can be more than 1 page. 

Response: Section A1 (#3) states, “Each resume should be one page single-sided…”. 

2. Inquiry: On Page 9 of the RFP, resumes are excluded from the 10-page allowed for the Technical 
Proposals. But on Page 10, resumes are not on the list of documents excluded from the page 
count allowance. Please clarify.  

Response: Resumes are excluded from the limit of 10 pages. 

3. Inquiry:  Please confirm if the Project Schedule can be on a foldout sheet (11” x 17”).  

Response: Page 9, 3rd Paragraph states: “Foldouts are permissible for schedules, organizational charts, and 
other similar graphics.” 

4. Inquiry:  Will there be additional “Background Materials” available? 

Response: No, there will be no additional background materials.  

5. Inquiry: Please confirm that a “Disclosure Form – Outstanding Work with the Authority” is required for this 
  Technical Proposal (See Item 8 on Page 8). 

Response: A Disclosure Form – Outstanding Work with the Authority is not required.  

6. Inquiry: It appears that Item 1 on Page 6 of the RFP should refer to “Technical Proposal” not “Letter of  
Interest.”  Please clarify.   

Response: Each Technical Proposal shall include the Consultant’s Letter of Interest.  

 

 


